Supriya Massey Jaipuria Noida <supriya massey@jsipuria.ac.in= & Thu, Oct4,2018, £10PM sy —
to Kusum -

Dear Kusum

With reference to our conversation today, | am confirming the training session for Sunday October 7th at 11am to 4pm. Attached is the JD for Danone. We have
close to 77 applicants who have been shortlisted for the process. Please conduct a session apprsing regarding the FMCG sector and making it specific to Danone. |
will be assigning 2 coordinators for the session who will assist you in everything. In case you need anything xeroxed, please send that to me by Saturday 10am as
we may not have the photocopy facility functioning in campus on Sunday.

Thanks so much for taking out the time.
Best Eegards,

Supriva Massev

Training & Development

Jaipuria Institute of Management
A-32A Sector-62, Moida (U.F.) Pin 201 309, INDIA

Landline: 0120-4638315 (D), 4638300 (B)

Mobile: 9382942116



